

Nick Dominguez

Overview

Senior product designer who takes a multidisciplinary approach to user experience and visual design. Extensive experience building digital first, customer-centric software products and services in a wide range of industries. Passionate about mission driven and culture focused companies.

Experience

Lead Product Designer

AVVAY.com
2018 - 2018

Senior Product Designer

Tenable Network Security
2016 - 2018

Lead Product Designer

TrueAccord
2013 - 2016

Lead Designer

Open Peak
2013 - 2013

Lead Designer

Equisolve
2011 - 2013

Key Skills

- Systems Design
- User Experience Design
- Customer Research
- Visual Design
- HTML & CSS Development

Education

Associates of Arts, Visual Communication
Art Institute of Fort Lauderdale, FL

Contact Information

nickdominguez@mac.com
954-905-8616
www.nickdominguez.com